




I was worried they’d do what the CCSS did, and
charge me an arm and a leg for this info, so I

compromised and ask for some data to be separated
instead of all of it, like I clearly originally asked. If
they were trying to hide numbers, one way they

could do it is by combining all the numbers. 



It took them a week to decide if they could separate
the numbers I asked for. Previously, she’d always
responded within the same day or within one day.
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Our file - Notre référence 
May 16, 2024 
Leah Dyck 
507 - 380 Duckworth Street 
Barrie, Ontario L4M 6J8 

Dear Leah Dyck: 

This is further to your request submitted under the Access to Information Act, 
received at Employment and Social Development Canada on March 27, 2024, 
and which reads as follows: 

A-2024-00038 / MK 

“

” 

While every effort is being made to process your request as quickly as possible,
an extension of up to 15 days is required beyond the 30-day statutory limit, as 
permitted by paragraph 9(1)(a) of the Actwhich states:  

“9(1) The head of a government institution may extend the time limit set out
in section 7 or subsection 8(1) in respect of a request under this Act for a
reasonable period of time, having regard to the circumstances, if 

(a) the request is for a large number of records or necessitates a 

Amendment to text confirmed on April 30, 2024: 

The number of people in the electoral riding of Barrie and Innisfil, Ontario,
who received a combined total of $2,000 or less for all benefits they
receive (OAS+GIS), as well as (CPP) in December 2020, December 2021,
December 2022 and December 2023.
Original text:
The number of people who reside in Barrie and Innisfil, Ontario who
received either an OAS, GIS, CPP Disability, or a CPP Payment of $2000
or less, in December 2020, December 2021, December 2022 and December
2023. Could I also have the numbers in Barrie and Innisfil listed
(Separately (not combined)? Could I also have the numbers for OAS, GIS, 

CPP and CPP Disability listed separated as well?
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search through a large number of records and meeting the
original time limit would unreasonably interfere with the
operations of the government institution.” 

For: 
Nathalie Landry
Manager 

 
However, please be assured that if your request is processed earlier than
expected, the records will be provided to you prior to this extended
deadline.
You are entitled to complain to the Information Commissioner concerning the
processing of your request within 60 days of the receipt of this notice. In the
event you decide to avail yourself of this right, your notice of complaint should
be addressed to: Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada,
30 Victoria Street, 7th Floor, Gatineau, QC K1A 1H3.
Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact Meaghan Kesterton
at meaghan.kesterton@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca.
Sincerely, 




